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Malave, Erin ?2%5

From: Barbara L. Williams [BWilliams@srwlegal.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: John Vericker

Subject: Davna Investment Limited Corp.

Document #P28253
FEI/EIN Number: 592992016

PLEASE CHANGE THE PRINCIPAL ADDRESS FOR THE ABOVE CORPORATION TO:

5200 Brittany Drive, South
Unit 1102
St. Petersburg, FL 33715

Thank you.

Barbara L. Williams
Legal Assistant
STRALEY & ROBIN
15610 W. Cleveland Street
Tampa, FL 33606

PH; 813-223-9400
DIRECT: 813-901-4947
FAX: 813-223-5043

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank you.
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